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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 9:00 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determinations

Leslie, please add the below email to the 14‐31898‐DTR and 14‐31896‐DTR files. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Kristin Connors [mailto:KConnors@carmodylaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 4:31 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determinations 
 
Attorney Hansted, 
 
I am following up on your questions below. 
 
With regard to the Heart Center of Greater Waterbury and The Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center,  both are 
excluded assets for the purposes of the Joint Venture (JV) and there will be no impact or change in the governance or 
controlling body to either.  Additionally, neither will be involved with any affiliation or merger of the JV. 
 
With regard to billing, the Heart Center of Greater Waterbury does not bill as it does not provide services as the patients 
treated at either WH or SMH, whereas the Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center is a billing entity and will remain so. 
 
Please advise of any additional questions. 
 
Kristin Connors 
 

  
Kristin Connors | Bio 
Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP



2

50 Leavenworth Street | Waterbury, CT 06702 
Direct: 203-578-4202 | Fax: 203-575-2600 
KConnors@carmodylaw.com | www.carmodylaw.com 
  
  

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 9:37 AM 
To: Kristin Connors 
Subject: Determinations 
 
Good morning Attorney Connors: 
 
I am reviewing two Determinations related to The Heart Center of Greater Waterbury and The Harold Leever Regional 
Cancer Center. Both Determinations represent that the aforementioned entities will be excluded assets for purposes of 
the Joint Venture. Please advise if there will be any impact or change in the governance or controlling body of The Heart 
Center of Greater Waterbury or The Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center. If so, please detail. Also, please advise if The 
Heart Center of Greater Waterbury or The Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center will be involved with any affiliation or 
merger with the joint venture. Lastly, please advise who will be the billing entity for The Heart Center of Greater 
Waterbury and The Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

  
  
---------------------------- 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in the communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein. 
  
This electronic message contains information from Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, or its attorneys, which may be confidential, 
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. If you are not an 
intended recipient, be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately at 203-573-1200 or at the reply email address. For more information about 
Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, please go to http://www.carmodylaw.com .  
---------------------------- 
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